

ANTONY M. WYLAM

Tree Surgery Specialist

COMPREHENSIVE INSURANCE
ESTIMATES AND ADVICE FREE



Tree Officer
Development Control Planning Service
Canter Town Hall
Ayrle St.
Wick 8ND

Dear Mr Cohen

re 62 Primrose Gardens NW3 & TR

In the rear of 62 Primrose Gardens NW3
a Stonecrafter has damaged the garden shed.

The owner Paola Fraenkel wishes to replace the
shed and would like to remove the stonecrafter
to facilitate the operation. Does this
specimen require your sanction?

Also to minimise any subsidence
threat from the frequently topped eucalyptus,
a permission is required to continue with
this: finally the cherry in the
front would benefit from a light thin and
minimal shaping. Is a formal application
necessary for this property?

If you need to view, the Cadys phone no. 777

C) 0789974923 and the client
is expecting to hear from you if a visit
is required.

Thank you in advance and also
for your kind assistance regarding 4 Belise
Lane - A healthy red flowering nandina
now replacing its old decayed predecessor.

Yours Sincerely

